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The Office of the Colonial Secretary,
Stanley, Falkland Islands,

I5th..._Be.cember,  _190

Sir,
I am directed by the Governor to forward to

you, in accordance with the request of the Lord Bishop
of the Falkland Islands, the enclosed lease of the
Parsonage to the Trustees of Christ Church Cathedral*

2. In forwarding this lease, I an to say that
His Excellency is willing to allow the Trustees, for

the benefit of their clergymen, the use, at a rental
of one shilling per annum, of the land hitherto at­
tached to the Parsonage as a paddock or garden, un­

til the land is required by the Government, on con­
dition that there shall be a right of way to John

Street, as shown in the sketch plan annexed, and that
the Government carts continue to have access to the
present slip gate in the dividing fence between the
Gaol and the Parsonage, the position of which is in­
dicated by a red cross on the sketch plan.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

Colonial Secretary*

W.C. GIRLING, ESQUIRE, J.P




